

ANNEX XVII

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 12 February 2019 17:54
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
Subject: Decision on Request for Clarification of 30 January 2019 Direction
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Detention Centre:

In the Chamber's email direction of 30 January 2019, the Chamber only sought an update to the medical officer's report filed in the case record (ICC-02/04-01/15-1416-Conf-Anxl-Corr). This prior report contained no information from the medical record of the detained person specified in Regulation 156 of the Regulations of the Registry (ICC-02/04-01/15-1412-Red, para. 12), and the Chamber requires no such information for the updated report.

The information to be included in the report must include the information attached to the Chamber's 30 January email direction, along with any other information the medical officer wishes to provide which does not form part of Mr Ongwen's medical record.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 12 February 2019 17:17
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: MR ONGWEN_MEDICAL REPORT
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Trial Chamber IX,

In relation to the Order below, the Detention Section respectfully asks the Chamber whether the information requested to be filed in the case record is the annex of the Medical Officer's assessment on whether Mr Ongwen could attend the hearing on 31 January 2019, which has been sent by email by the Chief Custody Officer to the Chamber on 30 January 2019, and which is not subject to the disclosure procedure established in regulation 156 of the RoR.

Thank you very much for your guidance in this regard.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications

Sent: 30 January 2019 17:23

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]

Subject: Update on Hearing Tomorrow

Dear Counsel and Registry:

Please see attached for an email from the Chief Custody Officer of the detention centre. The hearing will proceed tomorrow as scheduled.

The medical officer is ordered to provide a full updated report on Mr Ongwen's health situation. This report is to be filed in the case record as soon as possible. This report must be made available to the parties and participants.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX